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@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,
From: Technology Services <itoperations @cany.cuny.edus= Sent: Wed 12/21/2011 10:23 AM
To: ‘Eocny.cuny.edu
Cc
Subject: “Basic Plan” hosting space has been created for First Last

> &

Hosting Space Information

Hello First,

"Basic Plan" hosting space has been created under your user account and below is the summary information for its resources.

. 1 1 a a a a . .
et You will receive an email with your account information. The

= Web email has your login credentials and account and service

o Limits . a
Name Servers information.
Web Sites

Temporary URL
Files Location

. EIR Go to the login page for Web Panel access:
Q= http://webpanel.ccny.cuny.edu
. Da‘;ba;;;ﬁ.cccunts

o Migosoftaccess Enter your user ID and temporary password
Control Panel URL

o000

Control Panel URL Username  Password

hpowebpanel cony.ouny.edu  sfteadmin !gazdwsX « User ID and URL to |Ogin

Hosting Space Overview
General hosting space limits:
Disk Space, MB: 500
Bandwidth, MBMonth: Unlimited

Maximum Nomber of Domains: 1

Mazimum Number of Sub-Domains: 3

g

Web : : : Go to the ‘Web Panel Support’ page
« Web site URL and information for additional information and help:

http://wpsupport.ccny.cuny.edu/

Limits

Maximum Number of Web Sites: 3

Web Application Gallery: Disabled

Technology Services 2 .




B hitp://ssa.cony.cuny.eduf RP~-2cX] & The web site is under const... % -

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

X  mywebsearch vI :pSearch IT|E Games = %Sudoku 0 Prizes = () Smiley Central ,‘ MyFunCards ~
x %Conver‘t * @Se[ect

{5 a The City College of New Y... ﬂ Digital Exhibits « Page .. m Comments for Archival... » @ Suggested Sites + E] Get More Add-ons ~

You can enter your new URL (address) indicated in
your account information to make sure you are
‘live’.

You will see this ‘default’ web page if you go to your
new URL.

This web site has been recently created and it is still under construction.

The web site is hosted by The City College bf New York.




2 httpu//webpanel.ceny.cuny.edu/Default.aspx?pid=Login&fetu O + B & X | 2 WebsitePanel - Sign In

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

3 mywebsearch v’\nwvwccny _pSearch!'f[B Games = %Sudoku QP Prizes ~ () Smiley Central ‘&.MyFunCard; >
x %Comeri * @Select

'\:;‘5 g] The City College of New Y... ﬂ Digital Exhibits « Page .. m Comments for Archival... = @ Suggested Sites » E] Get More Add-ons ~

WebsitePanel

a Sign In to Control Panel

Username: | |

Password: : FJ_“_DI- ot your aSS'NOfd?

[] Remember me on this computer

To login to the ‘WebPanel’- go to:
http://webpanel.ccny.cuny.edu/

Language: English hd

Theme: E Bl -
e | You Insert User ID and temporary

password to login.

After login reset your password.

Powered by WebsitePanel, Copyright & 2011 Outercurve Foundation, Version 1.2.0
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File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
x %Cnnver‘i x @Select

{g a The City College of New Y... “ Digital Exhibits » Page ... + M Comments for Archival... = ﬁSuggevted Sites = a Get more Add-ons ~

Welcome wwweeny My Account | Sion Out -

WebsitePanel S Seoces

Usemame v| |}i|

Account Home Reporting ~

wwweeny p siteadmin p Account Home

siteadmin

Account Menu

= — S

Peers - n
Create Hosting Space | siteadmin

Audit Log Basic Plan Full Name: FirstLast
b | E-Mail: beth@ceny. cuny.edu

' # ﬂ s e Role: User
.t'fJ 'z..f Created:  12/21/2011 10:19:50 AM

Domains Web FTP Accounts File Manager Databases Updated:  12/21/2011 10:32:08 AM

Running Tasks

View Account Summary

User Account Notes Edit Details
| d & Change Password
L

Delete

No comments added
Status -

Remember: You set the new password.

Add Notes

Must be 8 characters only

1 special character (!@#$%"&*)
: _ _ 1 number (1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,0)
Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright & 2011 Outercurve Foundation. 1 or more upper case |ettel‘S
(NOTE: you will get a prompt if the PW is not
correctly configured)

BTG o] = s =]=] IEX

@@ @ 1052AM




2 hitpu//webpanel ceny.cuny.edu/ Default aspiPpid=Homedmid O = B & X | 2 websitePanel - siteadmin - ... %

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

3 mywebsearch v!ﬂ | 42 Search I'[E Games = %Sudoku Q3 Prizes ~ (9 Smiley Central &.MyFunCard; >

x %Comerl x @Selecﬁ
& g] The City College of New Y... ﬂ Digital Exhibits « Page .. m Comments for Archival... » @ Suggested Sites + E] Get More Add-ons ~

Welcome siteadmin My Account | Sign OQut

WebsitePanel

Account Home | Reporting v |

siteadmin » Account Home

siteadmin

_’ Change Password

I i

User name: siteadmin

& « The reset will automatically log you out.
You will need to sign in again with your new password.

Warning: This will end the current session.

Remember your new Password

Change Password H Cancel |

Powered by WebsitePanel, Copyright @ 2011 Qutercurve Foundation. Version 1.2.0
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ll © htip:/fwebpencl ceny.cuny.edu|

File Edit View

Favorites Tools Help
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

Epaces

Peers

Running Tasks
Audit Log

Welcome wwweeny My Account | Sion Out

EEE spaces

No comments added

Delete

Status

Add Notes

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright & 2011 Outercurve Foundation.

Usemame - | |P |
o ' Hosting Spaces ‘
| CreafetostingSpace | siteadmin
Basic Plan Full Name: FirstLast
E-Mail: beth@ceny. cuny.edu
' ﬂ s e Role: User
i'..:' Created:  12/21/2011 10:19:50 AM
Domains Web FTP Accounts File Manager Databases Updated:  12/21/2011 10:32:08 AM
View Account Summary
Uears t Notes Edit Details
[ i g Change Password
L

Your File Manager

Before uploading or creating files
Y check your path. You want to be
in the ‘wwwroot’ level of your
website to add website files.

Version 1.2.0

B E (e = e[a]a]=]




(= WebsitePanel - siteadmin - ... %

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

3 mywebsearch vIU | S Search |'|[B Games = QSudoku Q3 Prizes ~ (9 Smiley Central &.MyFunCard; >
x %Comerl * @Selecﬁ

{5 :ﬂ The City College of New Y... ﬂ Digital Exhibits « Page .. m Comments for Archival... » @ Suggested Sites + E] Get More Add-ons ~

Welcome siteadmin My Account | Sign OQut &

WebsitePanel [“Spaces |

Account Home | Reporting ¥ |

siteadmin » @ Basic Plan » File Manager
Basic Plan
Hosting Space Menu

il % File Manager

Domains
Web Sites
P A ety f, Upload 9 Create File |k? Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB g Zip _:Lﬂ Unzip # Copy - Mave e Delete
FTF Accounts -
File Manager« I'l Home «

] | File Name Size Modified

[ | Y siteadmin.cow.cunyv.eds CF g4 12/21/2011 10:72:33 AM

Your File Manager

Before uploading or creating files
check your path. You want to be
in the ‘wwwroot’ level of your
website to add website files.

Path:
_yoursite.ccny.cuny.edu
__wwwroot

____add folders/files here

Disk Space, MB: 0 of 500 r

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright {© 2011 Qutercurve Foundation. Version 1,2.0




File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

¥ mywebsearch vIU :pSearch |:|[B Games « QSudoku QP Prizes = 9 Smiley Central ,‘.MyFunCard; >
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

““Account Home | Reportihg v |

siteadmin » @ Basic Plan » File Manager

Basic Plan
Hosting Space Menu

" T File Manager
Domains 7#
Web Sites
A f,Updoad "}Create File |h) Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB g 7ip _:Lﬂ Unzip _ Copy |, Move eDE|EE
FTP Accounts =3
File Manager l' Home » siteadmin.ccny.cuny.edu
7] | File Name Size .Hodiﬁell
[ | ¥ data FT 12/21/2011 10:22:31 AM
El | ¥ joas OF 3 12/21/2011 10:22:33 AM
B | @ oot oF « Your File Manager
Before uploading or creating files
check your path. You want to be
in the ‘wwwroot’ level of your
website to add website files.
Path:
_yoursite.ccny.cuny.edu
__wwwroot
e— — = add folders/files here

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright {© 2011 Qutercurve Foundation. Version 1,2.0




File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

¥ mywebsearch vIU :pSearch |:|[B Games « QSudoku QP Prizes = 9 Smiley Central ,‘.MyFunCard; >
x %Conver‘t * @Select

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

. ii_d File Manager
Domains
Web Sites
1P Addr f, Upload ) Create File |h) Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB g Zip _:Lﬂ Unzip # Copy - Move ) Delete
FTP Accounts 5
il Manage,« l' Home » sikeadmin.ccny.cuny.edu » wwwroot
7] | File Name Size Modified
O | E defautasox CT ] 571 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
[ | S web.confia FT /] i 516 1202112011 10:22:34 AM

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




2 hitpy//webpanel ceny.cuny.edu/ Default aspiPpid=SpaceFileh: O = B & X | 2 websitePanel - siteadmin - .. %

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

3 mywebsearch v’l] | S Search |'|[B Games = QSudoku 3 Prizes ~ () Smiley Central .‘.MyFunCard; >
x %Conver‘t * @Select

iﬁ‘; E] The City College of New Y... ﬂ Digital Exhibits « Page .. m Comments for Archival... = @ Suggested Sites » g] Get More Add-ons ~

Welcome siteadmin My Account | Sign Out -

WebsitePanel E=
Domain s s

Account Home

siteadmin » @ Basic Plan » File Manager

Basic Plan
Hosting Space Menu

' File Mangger
Domains 7&

Web Sites

1P Adiressts +] Create File |k’ Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB g Zip _:Lﬂ Unzip # Copy - Move ) Delete

FTF Accounts

File Manager ll | Home » sikeadmin.cony.cuny.edu » wwwroot

7] | File Name Size Modified

[ | E default.aspx £T |#) i 671 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM

[ | B web.confia T | ) 516 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
Upload Files

Inside the ‘wwwroot’ of your site
select ‘Upload’ to upload
files/folders in the Web Panel
File Manager interface.

i B s | T i
Disk Space, MB 0 of 500 Calculate Diskspace

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright {© 2011 Qutercurve Foundation. Version 1,2.0




File Edit View Favorites Toaols Help

¥*  mywebsearch vU M Search v.][EJGamﬁ - %Sudoku ¥ Prizes = @Smiley(.‘.el\{lal .ﬁ MyFunCards ~

x ﬁConverl x Select
5k ] The City College of New Y... §l Digital Exhibits « Page .. + (B Comments for Archival.. v @ Suggested Sites ¥ | Get More Add-ons +

Select Files

Select files from your ‘local or
desktop files’ by clicking
‘Browse’

o @AW E 0

11:03 AM
12/1/2011




oUpload

Organize * Mew folder

AR 3 -
) ) [ 1 » beth » MyWebSites » WPS » How-To-Web-Panel

Seurrh How-To-Web-Panel pel
f=» 0

* Favorites
B Desktop
j Downloads
5 Recent Places

[l Libraries
| Documents
J Music
[E5] Pictures
B videos

1M Computer
&L SYSTEM (C)
s ARCHIVE 500-GB (D:)
s ARCHIVE 1000-GB (E)
= My Passport (G:)
S8 FS (\\134.74.90.3) (5)
Lg% dS (\134.74.90.151) (U:)
@ dS (\\134.74.90.152) (W:)
58 wwwroot (1134.74.90.4) (Z:)

& Metwork

MName

@ FTP Access.pdf

Date modified

2/27/201211:07 AM

Type

Adobe Acrobat D...

Size

1,460 KB

| ) WebPanel Basics 2012,pdf

2/27/201210:53 AM

Adobe Acrobat D...

3,041 KB|

@ WebPanel Setting-Permissions-My5SQL-L..

2/27/201211:54 AM

Adobe Acrobat D...

1,779 KB

-

Select Files

On your desktop select files
from your ‘local or desktop files

File name: WebPanel Basics 2012.pdf

- [AlFies

5

[ Open ] [ conce |




.ccny.cuny.edu/Default.aspx?pid=SpaceFileM: O ~ B & X
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
3 @ Convert v [ Select

55 £ The City College of New Y... 80l Digital Exhibits » Page .. + @ Comments for Archival.. + @8 Suggested Sites * & | Get more Add-ons +

Select Files

Select files from your ‘local or
desktop files'.

After you have loaded files click
‘Upload’.

C\Users\beth\Mly Web Sites\WPS\How-To-Web-Pane | Browse...

S PpiEEES R @ 3:54 PM




fll & nttp://webpanel.ccnycuny.edu/Default aspx?pid=Spacefile: O ~ B & X (= WebsitePanel - siteadmin - ... %

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
*  mywebsearch vIU |p§earch "E Games ~ Eﬁ Sudoku @Prizes - i:i Smiley Central & MyFunCards
X % Convert ~ @ Select

b= §| The City College of New ... w Digital Exhibits = Page ... = M Comments for Archival., = @ Suggested Sites = a Get More Add-ons ~

Welcome siteadmin My Account | Sion Qut o

WebsitePanel [“Spaces |

Domain ‘| |P.

Account Home | Reporting «

siteadmin » ¥ Basic Plan » File Manager
Basic Plan
Hosting Space Menu

y = File Manager
Domains i
Web Sites
R 9 Create File Ib Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB E; Zip m Unzip _Copy |, Move o Delete
FTP Accounts 3
e Marater l Home » siteadmin.ccny.cuny.edu » wwwroot
&l
]  File Mame Size Modified
] default.aspx O |#] £} 671 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
[ | ] siteFirstPace ©T || {3 17 12/21/2011 11:04:37 AM
[F] | [ web.config T ] i 516 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
Files

Select files will now be where
you directed them in your
website.

i CMB e i
Disk Space, MB |0 of 500 Calculate Diskspace

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright © 2011 Outercurve Foundation, Version 1.2.0




fll & nttp://webpanel.ccnycuny.edu/Default aspx?pid=Spacefile: O ~ B & X (= WebsitePanel - siteadmin - ... %

File Edit View Favorites Tools Help

*  mywebsearch vIU |p§earch;V§E Games ~ EﬁSudoku @Prizes - i:i Smiley Central &-MyFunCard; *
X ﬁCurNerl W @SEIECI

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
e Marater ll Home » siteadmin.ccny.cuny.edu » wwwroot
. =]
]  File Mame Size Modified
[ | E defautasox °F |#] i 671 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
[ | ] siteFirstPace ©T || {3 17 12/21/2011 11:04:37 AM
[F] | [ web.config T ] i 516 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
Edit Files

To edit files using the .HTML
editor (Front Page) within the
Web Panel:

1.) Select file

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

¥ mywebsearch | |';'Se.ald} ‘.]Eﬁamﬁ > %Sudoku P Prizes ~ () Smiley Central J MyFunCards ~

x ﬁCon\rerl ¥ Stll:d

5k ] The City College of New Y... §l Digital Exhibits « Page .. + (B Comments for Archival.. v @ Suggested Sites ¥ | Get More Add-ons +

Edit Files

The Web Panel has an HTML editor —
you can edit files within the Web Panel.

The recommended option for editing is
to edit your sites locally (on your desktop)
and, using an FTP client, upload
updated files through secure FTP (FTPS)

Encoding (changing encoding will reload File Content):

Unicode (UTF-8) - Click ‘Save’ to save edits.

“hitp: /fwww.w3.0rg 1999 /xhitml">

title »The web site is under construction < ftitle =
<style type="text/css"> T
BODY { color: #444444; background-color: #E5F2FF; font-family: verdar
#PageOutline { text-align: center; margin-top: 300px; }
A { color: 20153A4; 1
H1 { font-size: 16pt; margin-bottom: 4px; }
H2 { font-size: 14pt; margin-bottom: 4px; font-weight: normal; }

s y 08 AM
L aE@EQW ™ s 11:08 AM

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

y .1 File Manager
Domains _d
Web Sites
R d,CrEatE File Ib Create Folder ﬁ Create Access DB E; Zip m Unzip _Copy |, Move oDdEE
FTP Accounts =3
e Marater ll Home » siteadmin.ccny.cuny.edu » wwwroot
4
]  File Mame Size Modified
[ | E defautasox °F |#] i 671 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
[ | [ siteFirstPage T |#] {3 17 12/21/2011 11:04:37 AM
[F] | [ web.config T ] i 516 12/21/2011 10:22:34 AM
Edited Files
The edited files will save directly
to your website.
For Editing files outside the Web
Panel see additional ‘How To’
files:
Disk Space, MB: 10 of 500 http:wpsupport.ccny.cuny.edu.

Powered by WebsitePanel. Copyright © 2011 Outercurve Foundation, Version 1.2.0




